., a4
PORTAL BRIDGE

MEETING MINUTES
Portal Bridge Capacity Enhancement Project

Meeting Subject: Meeting #4 of the Regional Citizens’ Liaison Committee (RCLC)
Date/Place/Time: November 27, 2007 / NJTPA Board Room / 6:00 PM
Attendees: See attached list

On November 27, 2007, NJ TRANSIT and Amtrak hosted the fourth meeting of the Regional
Citizens’ Liaison Committee (RCLC) for the Portal Bridge Capacity Enhancement Project. This
meeting took place at the headquarters of the North Jersey Transportation Planning Authority
(NJTPA) at 1 Newark Center, Newark, NJ from 6:00 — 8:00 pm. The Federal Railroad
Administration (FRA) is the lead agency for the preparation of this Environmental Impact
Statement (EIS). This memo summarizes the meeting.

Introduction

In addition to the project team, a total of 14 RCLC members were in attendance at the meeting.
A list of attendees is attached to this summary as Appendix A.

John Wilkins, NJ TRANSIT Project Manager, welcomed the group to the meeting, thanked
everyone for their attendance, and asked attendees to introduce themselves.

Presentation

Robert Conway of AKRF, the lead consultant for the EIS, then made a presentation. The
presentation covered the updated No Action Alternative. This was based on guidance from the
FRA and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) that the No Action Alternative for the Portal
Bridge project should not include the Access to the Region’s Core (ARC) project, but that the
Portal Bridge project should not preclude the construction of the ARC project. Mr. Conway then
reviewed the four build alternatives that have undergone detailed analysis in the DEIS. Each
includes construction of two new bridges, the decommissioning and removal of the existing
Portal Bridge, and grade separation for the westbound track to the Morris & Essex Line. He then
introduced Rich Cross from Gannett Fleming, who discussed the engineering concerns for the
alternatives’ alignments.

Mr. Conway reviewed the environmental impacts associated with these alternatives. Mr. Cross
presented the proposed approach to staging construction of the new bridges. Mr. Conway
discussed secondary and cumulative effects, as well as Section 4(f) impacts, and concluded the
presentation by discussing the next steps for the Section 106 process. A copy of the presentation
is attached as Appendix B.

Questions & Answers

Joe Clift (representing the Regional Rail Working Group) asked the consultants to compare the
schematic presented at this evening’s meeting with the one that was presented at the last RCLC

The Portal Bridge Capacity Enhancement Project is co-sponsored by Amtrak and NJ TRANSIT.

7‘“‘“““‘"' NJTRANSIT ‘



meeting in July 2007. The project team explained the new track configuration for each of the
proposed alternatives.

Joe CIift requested that the presentation handout be printed out one slide per page. The team will
do so for the next meeting.

Joe Clift asked whether the staging for the alternatives would be radically different. The project
team replied that staging would be considerably different, depending on whether the southern
bridge would be constructed to the south or on the existing alignment.

Mike Selender (representing the Jersey City Landmarks Conservancy and the East Coast
Greenway) stated that there are two walkways planned which would traverse the study area, the
Hackensack River Walkway and the East Coast Greenway. These may possibly use the former
Erie Arlington Branch and/or Cayuga Dike, and he would like to see these rights-of-way
preserved in the Portal Bridge’s build alternative. The project team replied that this is considered
in the DEIS and they do not anticipate any adverse effects on these planned routes. He also
suggested that a possible reuse of the Portal Bridge could be to bridge Hoboken Cove.

David Peter Alan (representing the Lackawanna Coalition) stated that the previous meeting
minutes did not specifically identify the commenter. He requested that future meeting minutes do
s0. The project team stated that they will identify commenters as well as their association in the
future.

David Peter Alan stated that agencies are ongoing participants with Amtrak and NJ TRANSIT in
the project development, while concerned citizens and riders are only occasionally consulted. The
project team replied that the public outreach process is defined in the public outreach plan and
includes incorporating concerns of both agencies and citizens. It was also noted that only the
cooperating federal agencies have seen the preliminary DEIS and that members of the RCLC
have seen as much information as most of the agencies on the TAC. They added that the RCLC
and other members of the public will have ample opportunity to review the DEIS when it
becomes available. Mr. Alan responded that this was insufficient and that they would like to be
day-to-day participants. (Note: NJ TRANSIT does have a northern and southern Transit Advisory
Committee. Members of the committees are appointed by the Governor and approved by the
State Senate.)

David Peter Alan stated that the Lackawanna Coalition, New Jersey Association of Railroad
Passengers, Empire State Passengers Association and Regional Rail Working Group object to the
current ARC/Tunnel Project. He asked what additional capacity would be built for the trans-
Hackensack River crossing without the ARC project. The team responded that the Portal Bridge
alternatives as presented (two bridges with 5 tracks) would be constructed with or without
completion of the ARC Project.

David Peter Alan asked if Amtrak has taken a position on the current project alternatives for the
Portal Bridge project (which does not include ARC). The project team replied that Amtrak has
concurred with the current project alternatives as presented in the DEIS.

Al Papp (representing the New Jersey Association of Railroad Passengers) stated that for the
ARC project, the capacity at 34th Street Station (now referred to as the New York Pennsylvania
Station Expansion — NYPSE) is reduced from 8 to 6 tracks, which is therefore constrained. He
asked if this has led to a reduction in planned trans-Hackensack River capacity. The project team
replied that the reduction in capacity in New York has not changed the planned capacity for the
trans-Hackensack crossing. Even with the reduction in 34™ St. station tracks from 8 to 6, both
ARC and the Portal Bridge project will continue to provide capacity for 48 trains per hour.



Al Papp stated that Alternative “P” for the ARC project included the construction of a new station
beneath PSNY, and was eliminated due to the inability to provide connections between the
planned new station and the existing PSNY. Tom Schulze, representing the ARC project for NJ
TRANSIT offered to discuss ARC related issues with Mr. Papp following this meeting.

Al Papp asked if the switches for the proposed Kearny Yard lead tracks would be installed as part
of the Portal Bridge project. The project team replied that yes the switches would be included.

Joe Clift stated that a lot of people did not receive the minutes from the last meeting. He also
stated that the minutes are extremely sanitized and provide no responses to the questions asked.
He stated his frustration that questions raised at the last RCLC meeting by him have not been
addressed by the project team. The project team responded that unlike the scoping meeting and
DEIS public hearings, these committee meetings are intended to be a less formal forum for
discussion and public input. Attendees were reminded that they are encouraged to provide a
written statement if they would like verbatim comments to be appended to the meeting minutes.
(Note: past RCLC meeting summaries have been mailed via USPS to all RCLC members without
receiving returns or any other indication that they were not received.)

Joe CIift stated that only 2 tracks are needed to cross the Hackensack. The project team
responded that Amtrak has requested at least 4 tracks for any build alternative.

Joe Clift asked if there would be 2 or 3 tracks west of Swift Interlocking. The project team replied
that the Portal Bridge project includes no expansion of capacity west of Swift Interlocking.
However, NJ TRANSIT is reviewing the existing infrastructure and plans to insure that Track 1
has not been precluded.

Joe Clift asked that the project look at a bridge lower than 40 feet in height. The project team
replied that as was stated in prior meetings, the project is bound by the Coast Guard’s decision in
regards to bridge height.

Joe Clift asked that the Portal Bridge project look at routing NJ TRANSIT trains via Hoboken.
The project team replied that this was out of the scope for the Portal Bridge project. Mr. Clift
expressed his frustration with this issue.

Joe Clift questioned the independent utility of the Portal Bridge and ARC projects. The project
team responded that the Portal Bridge project has independent utility in that it addresses the
capacity constraints and aging infrastructure of trans-Hackensack River crossing. The FRA and
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) have concurred with this.

Joe CIift and David Peter Alan asked for written confirmation from FRA and FTA about the
independent utility issue and the decision that ARC should be taken out of the Portal Bridge No
Action Alternative. John Wilkins clarified that these decisions were made via verbal discussions.

Joe Clift asked that the list of openings for the last 12 months be distributed to the committee.
The project team responded that this was distributed on June 15. A second copy will be
distributed with this meeting summary.

George Haikalis (representing the Institute for Rational Urban Mobility) stated that this should
not be an adversarial process but should be a meeting of ideas. He stated that the process should
not be used as a barrier to discussion. He stated that there are substantial ecological impacts by
segmenting ARC and Portal Bridge. He would like the project team to look at routing NJ
TRANSIT trains via Hoboken as it would use existing infrastructure and avoid the construction of
the loop tracks. The team indicated that this was not a Portal Bridge project issue. Tom Schulze
offered to discuss this further with Mr. Haikalis.

Danny Jawaro said that the current Portal Bridge project with 5 tracks could cost $1 billion in
anticipation of ARC being built. However, without ARC, 2 tracks would seem to be sufficient



and would cost more like $300-400 million - a substantial savings. The project team answered
that the Amtrak has requested 4 tracks, that additional tracks have been determined as needed
from studies as early as 1970, and that the Portal Bridge project has to plan for the ARC project in
order to accommodate it upon completion.

Joe Clift stated that the Lower Hackensack already has multiple tracks, and asked if that could be
used for additional Morris & Essex Line trains.

David Peter Alan stated that the Lackawanna Coalition, NJARP and Regional Rail Working
Group have formed an alliance against the current plans for ARC and in favor of regional through
running of rail service and better access to Midtown. He stated that they would like to see the
earlier version of ARC.

David Peter Alan stated that he is confident that the current design of ARC will not be built. He
also stated that he objects to the segmentation of the two projects. The team responded that in
some instances, terms such as “segmentation” and “independent utility” are used inappropriately
in an attempt to join the two projects. Under NEPA the words “segmentation” and “independent
utility” have specific meaning that we have addressed previously with the FTA and FRA.
“Segmentation” refers to separating an action into discrete elements to avoid or minimize the
significance of potential adverse impacts of the entire project. To avoid segmentation, projects are
required to demonstrate their “independent utility” from other related or subsequent projects that
the agency may be contemplating or planning. The usual test for “independent utility” is whether
or not the project could function and is a reasonable expenditure even if no other additional
transportation improvements in the area are completed.

David Peter Alan stated that in 2005, George Warrington said that the cost of Portal Bridge would
be a few hundred million and that it is now $1 billion. The project team stated that this did not
include the restructuring at Swift Interlocking. Mr. Alan asked if the work at Swift is necessary
without ARC, and the team responded that the work at Swift is necessary for planning for the
future.

Jim Raleigh stated that this project is building an empire to nowhere. The Portal Bridge project
needs to look at the big picture which is adding capacity to New York. The project team
responded that this was not the case and that the Portal Bridge project provides for much needed
trans-Hackensack capacity and reliability.

George Haikalis stated that two independent actions being looked at collectively would produce
different result than combining them. He stated there are substantial impacts that result due to
this segmentation.

Al Papp asked if there would be any expansion of capacity west of Swift Interlocking. The
project team replied that the Portal Bridge project does not include any capacity west of Swift
Interlocking, but does not preclude its construction. Mr. Papp asked why these tracks aren’t
included in current planning, and the team responded that there is a limit to how much work can
be committed to at present.

Al Papp asked about the number of trains that currently travel over Portal Bridge. The project
team responded that there are about 23 trains scheduled per hour in the peak direction over the
Portal Bridge, 8 of which are MidTown Direct trains that merge or diverge at Swift Interlocking.

Joe CIift indicated that the Portal Bridge Web site did not include meeting summaries of past
committee meetings.

Conclusion

John Wilkins thanked the group again for their attendance and adjourned the meeting.



Appendix A: List of Attendees

Name

Organization

David Peter Alan

Lackawanna Coalition

David Anderson

Lackawanna Coalition

Joseph Clift Regional Rail Working Group

Peggy Darlington MTA - NYC Transit

William Guild PCAC

George Haikalis Inst. For Rational Urban Mobility

Naomi Hsu Jersey City Dept. of Housing and Econ. Dev.
Danny Jawaro Middlesex County

Al Papp NJ Association of Railroad Passengers

James T. Raleigh

Friends of Monmouth Battlefield

Todd Schickel

Jacobs Edwards and Kelcey

Mike Selender

East Coast Greenway

Rich Sirabian

Jacobs Edwards and Kelcey

David Widawsky

PANYNJ

Project Team

Agency/Firm Name
NJ TRANSIT John Wilkins
Tom Schulze
AKRF Robert Conway

Leslie Mesnick

Colin Foley
Radin Consulting Chitra Radin
Gannett Fleming Rich Cross

Greg Nazarow

Howard/Stein-Hudson

Maura Fitzpatrick

Melissa Budsock




Appendix B: Presentation

The Portal Bridge Capacity Enhancement Project is co-sponsored by Amtrak and NJ TRANSIT.

7‘“‘“““' NJTRANSIT ‘



